

From: Christopher Wilder

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 02, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0895-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Mr Ghaffari,

Please remove frequency band 5180 - 5250 MHz from the application.

Antenna Height:

The antenna height will be below the top of the building we are in. The antenna will be mounted inside of an office near a window or alternatively located in an interior office. The offices are on the fourth floor of a four story building (13.2 Meters). When the units are outside, the highest an antenna would be is 4m above ground level, well below the level of surrounding trees and buildings.

While we are under one of the approach paths to BWI, we will be below the Average Terrain level.

Because of the above the antenna height is below building height, unlighted. We are several miles south of ILS 10 and over 8 miles from the aerodrome.